Eve O'Sullivan
L —
Subject: FW: Kingspan Insulation Limited P0057-03 - IW Response 280917

Attachments: P0057-03 Kingspan Insulation Ltd._S99E_TA_IW_Response_280917 pdf

From: Katrina Browne [mailto:kabrowne@water.ie]

Sent: 28 September 2017 16:41

To: Dorota Richards <d.richards@epa.ie>

Cc: Jennifer Cope <j.cope@epa.ie>; Thomas Shryane <tshryane@water.ie>; Seamus Q'Brien <secbrien@water.ie>; Brian
Hamilton (C) <bhamilton@water.ie>; Irish Water - Section 99 <section99 @water.ie>

Subject: Kingspan Insulation Limited PO057-03 - IW Response 280917

Dear Ms Richards,

Please find attached Irish Water’s response in relation to a technical amendment request of licence Reg. No. P0057-03
received from Kingspan Insulation Limited dated 5" September 2017

Kind Regards,

Katrina Browne &
Environmental Policy and Licensing Specialist ®®°
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material, Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Irish Water accepts no liability for actions or effects
based on the prohibited usage of this information. Irish Water is neither liable for the proper and complete
transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received
this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to
data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Irish Water accepts no responsibility for changes to
or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this
message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Irish Water may be monitored to ensure
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mailto:kabrowne@water.ie

compliance with Irish Water's policies and standards and to protect our business. Irish Water, a designated
activity company limited by shares, is a subsidiary of Ervia, established pursuant to the Water Services Act
2013, having its principal place of business at Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.

T4 an fhaisnéis 4 seachadadh dirithe ar an duine noé ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus féadfar
dbhar faoi riin, faoi phribhléid né abhar at4 iogair 6 thaobh trachtédla de a bheith mar chuid de. T4 aon
athsheachadadh n6 scaipeadh den thaisnéis, aon athbhreithnitl ar n6 aon Usaid eile a bhaint as, n6 aon ghniomh
a dhéantar ag brath ar an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine né ag eintitis nach déibh siid an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe
agus féadfar & a bheith neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh
iomlén agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsdid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1éi. Ni ghlacann Lionrai
Uisce Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar uis4id thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo.
Nil Lionrai Uisce Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh ceart agus iomlén na faisnéise sa chumarsaid
seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann 1&i. M4 fuair th an teachtaireacht seo in earrdid, mas € do thoil ¢, déan
teagmbhéil leis an seoltdir agus scrios an t-dbhar 6 gach aon riomhaire. Féadfar riomhphost a bheith
soghabhaélach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe neamhidaraithe. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Uisce
Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i ndiaidh é a
sheoladh no as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo né ag a ceangaltain. Mas
¢ do thoil ¢, tabbair faoi deara chomh maith go bhftadfar monatdireacht a dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig
n6 6 Lionrai Uisce Eireann chun comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdedin Lionrai Uisce Eireann a chinntiti
agus chun ar ngno a chosaint. Fochuideachta gnjomhaiochta de chuldéﬁma is ea Uisce Eireann at faoi
theorainn scaireanna, de bhun fhorélacha an tAcht um Sheirbhisi Lgisce 2013, a bhfuil a bpriomh ionad gno ag
24-26 Teach Colvill, Sréid na Talbside, BAC 1. X Q°
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Kevin O Grady

. . Ulsce Eireann
Operations Director Teach Calvill
24-26 Sré d Thalbéid
Kingspan I!\sulation Ltd, o
Castleblayney Ere
Co. Monaghan Irish Water
, Colvilt House
28 September2017 24-26 Talbot Street
Dublin
Register No. P0057-03 L:and
Company Name: Kingspan Insulation Limited 1: +353 1 8925000
F: +353 1 89 25tw1
Re:  Technical Amendment proposal www.water.le
Dear Mr O Grady,

I write in respanse to e-mail correspondence received from Fergal Callaghan of AWN
Consulting dated 05/09/2017 Issued on your behalf in relation to a proposed technical
amendment request of licence Reg. No. P0057-03. &

<@
Irish Water is satisfied to support your proposal to |Q;r%a§e the Total Dissolved Solids (TDS)
Emission Limit Value (ELV) as set out in Schedule ﬁnissftms to Sewer of licence P0057-03
from 25,000 mg/l to 50,000 mg/| to reflect the%@@m component of the TDS subject to the

following: ]
S5
Note 1 as set out in Schedule B.3 shal[b‘é éfnended to read:
Q

Note 1: Chloride discharges up to 35 000 mg/! shall be permiited between 07:00- 09:00 &
17:00-20:00; a maximum conceo tion of 10,000 mg/! shall apply ot ail other times.

A further Note 2 shall also be included in Schedule B.3 in relation to Total Dissolved Solids
and shall read as follows:

Note 2: Total Dissolved Solids discharges up to 50,000 mg/! shall be permitted beiween
07:00- 09:00 & 17:00-20:00; o maximum concentration of 20,000 mg/! shall apply at all
other times.

Irish Water also notes your agreement to complete a survey of the pipeline that may be
affected by this discharge, with a view to Kingspan remediating any damage that may be
caused, to keep the pipeline operational. However the full scope of the survey needs to be
agreed with Denise McManus who is the regional contact for underground assets.

Please note that it is your responsibility to agree the scope {including extent, frequency and
formats of outputs) with Ms McManus, or her nominee on behalf of Irish Water, prior to
completion of any works,

Stidrehdie 2 Diractors: Brevitan Murphy, Michae OSullivan, jerry Grant, Cahal Marey *
iy Chldralthe / Registered Otficn: Teach Cobl, 24-26 Sriid Thatixbid, Balie Atha Clath 1. DOT NP8 7 tokvill House. 24-26 Tatbot Street, Dublin 1, D01 NPBG
Is tuideaca ghnjomhatochla Sinmnithe atd fnl theorainn scaireanna & Uiste Biream forish Water & a desipnated aaivity tompay, bmaed by shanes.

Uimbir Chddraithe in Eirinn 7 Registeree In nland No: 530363
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As usual, Irish Water will work with Kingspan to make the request as reasonable as possible.
In this case, it is in both parties interests to maintain service through this proactive
surveying of the Infrastructure. :

Ronan Connolly,

P
Licensing Manageg WWSCL

2 Uisce Eireann kish Walsr
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